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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Date: May 3, 2010 
 
To:  Consultants 
 
From: Matthias Mueller 
 
Reference: Southern Utah Museum of Art – Programming 
  Southern Utah University – Cedar City, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 10055730  
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet  3 pages 
 Air Barrier Standard 10 pages 
 Old Middle School Specifications 4 pages 
 Old Middle School Demolition Drawings 5 pages 
 Total  22 pages 
 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES: There are no Project Schedule changes 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:    
 

1.2.1 The SUU Old Middle School Demolition drawings and specs (dated June 4, 2001) are 
attached. 

 
1.2.2 The DFCM Air Barrier Standard (dated Sept 3, 2009) is attached. 
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1.2.3 The following comprise the selection committee: 

President Benson  – SUU 
Rick James – DFCM Program Director 
Kyle Taft – Principal with MHTN 

 
1.2.4 Questions/Answers 

 
1.2.4.1 Question:  Is partial design required as part of the programming project? 

Answer: That depends.   If you consider a massing study, skin considerations, 
and engineering system requirements as partial design, then yes.   If not, then 
no.  Most of the “scope of work” requirements contained in the DFCM 
Solicitation for Consultant Services come from the AIA’s  Architect Handbook 
for Professional Practice.  Those items that DFCM considers atypical 
programming services are listed as reimbursement items:  e.g. site survey, 
geotech evaluation, etc.  

 
1.2.4.2 Question:  Would you please make the SUU power point presentation available 

as well as the contract documents for the Cedar Middle School demolition 
project?  
Answer:  The SUU power point presentation can be accessed via SUU’s 
SUMA FTP site:  ftp.web.suu.edu ; the username is:   facilitiesftp9; and the 
password is:  fmftp9.  The contract documents for the Cedar Middle School 
demo project are attached to this addendum. 
 

1.2.4.3 Question:  Is SUU’s campus master plan available for review? 
Answer:  It can be accessed via the SUU SUMA FTP site:  ftp.web.suu.edu ; 
the username is: facilitiesftyp9;  and the password is:  fmftp9. 
 

1.2.4.4 Question: Do you already have a site/ALTA survey and geotech evaluation and 
if so, will they be made available? 
Answer:  SUU/DFCM have no previous ALTA/topographical and geotech 
surveys for the site.   It will be the responsibility of the selected programming 
firm to prepare and furnish full surveys and evaluations. 
 

1.2.4.5 Question:  What is the number and type of artifacts in the museum and 
permanent collection? 
Answer:  That information was provided during the mandatory registry 
meeting.  

  
1.2.4.6 Question:  Are there State/National historical buildings on the SUU campus? 

Answer:  The only SUU building on a historical register is Old Main. 
 
1.2.4.7 Question:  Has a preliminary site been selected for the project? 

Answer:  The site selected for the project was identified and discussed at the 
mandatory registry meeting. 
 



                                   4110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, Utah  84114 · telephone 801-538-3018 · facsimile 801-538-3267 · www.dfcm.utah.gov 
 

  

 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
PAGE NO. 3 

 
 

1.2.4.8 Question:  Is there a page limit for the Solicitation for Consultant Services? 
Answer:  The Solicitation for Consultant Services is the posted DFCM 
document that advertised for the programming services for the SUMA project.  
If you are referring to the Management Plan and Statement of Qualifications 
that submitting consultants are required to prepare and furnish, then each 
submitting firm should provide a concise document that contains sufficient 
information for evaluation by the selection committee, but there is no page 
limit. 

 
1.2.4.9 Question:  Does DFCM have a form for the Termination/Debarment 

Certification? 
Answer:  No.  Please provide the requested certification on a sheet with your 
firm’s letterhead.  Notarizing the certification is not required. 
 

1.2.4.10 Question:  Where can we find a copy of DFCM’s Air Barrier Standard? 
Answer:  The standard is attached to this addendum. 

 
1.2.4.11 Question:  What are the licensing requirements for sub-consultants who might 

be from a state other than Utah? 
Answer:  It depends upon if you’re referring to business or professional license.  
Please contact the State of Utah Department of Commerce (801-530-6446  or 
www.commerce.utah.gov) for both business and professional licensing 
requirements. 

 
1.2.4.12 Question:  Is it permissible for the programming architect to participate in any 

way as a member of the design-build team if the design-build method is 
selected for design and construction procurement. 
Answer:  No. 

 
 

 























Specifications
for

Old Middle School Demolition

Southern Utah University
450 West Center
Cedar City, Utah
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Prepared By

DM Associates, Inc.
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SUMMARY 01100 - 1

SECTION 01100 - SUMMARY

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY OF WORK

A. Project Identification:  As follows:

1. Project:  Old Middle School Demolition for Southern Utah University, 450 W. Center Cedar
City, UT

2. Owner:  Southern Utah University

B. Contract Documents, dated June 4, 2001 were prepared by DM Associates.

C. The Work consists of Demolishing Four Buildings and Hauling the debris to the City Landfill., as de-
scribed in the Contract Documents.

D. Work Not Included:  The following will be provided by others:

1. Shutoff, capping and disconnect of utilities.

2. Lawn and landscaped irrigation system.

1.2 WORK RESTRICTIONS

A. Contractor's Use of Premises:  During construction, Contractor shall have [full] use of [site] indicated.
Contractor's use of premises is limited only by Owner's right to perform work or employ other contractors
on portions of Project [and as follows]:

1. Cooperate with Owner's personnel, to allow for maintenance of irrigation system, and other
items if the need arises.

B. Comply with Division of Environmental and Air Quality regulations for fugitive dust control 307-
205.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (Not Applicable)

PART 3 - EXECUTION (Not Applicable)

END OF SECTION 01100
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SECTION 01732 - SELECTIVE DEMOLITION

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 SECTION REQUIREMENTS

A. Unless otherwise indicated, demolished materials become Contractor's property.  Remove from Project
site.

B. Items indicated to be removed and salvaged remain Owner's property.  Remove and deliver to Owner's
designated storage area.

C. Comply with EPA regulations and disposal regulations of authorities having jurisdiction.

1.2 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Regulatory requirements: Comply with governing EPA notification regulations before starting selec-
tive demolition. Comply with hauling and disposal regulations of authorities having jurisdiction.

1.3 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Owner assumes no responsibility for actual condition of buildings to be demolished.
1. Conditions existing at time of inspection for bidding purpose will be maintained by

Owner as far as practical.

B. Asbestos: It is not expected that asbestos will be encountered in the work. The Owner had asbes-
tos removed under a separate contract prior to the construction start. If any materials suspected of
containing asbestos are encountered, do not disturb the materials. Immediately notify DFCM, the
Architect and the Owner.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (Not Applicable)

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1 DEMOLITION

A. Maintain and protect existing utilities to remain in service before proceeding with demolition, providing
bypass connections as may be required.

B. Owner to locate, identify, shut off, disconnect, and cap off utility services to be demolished.

C. Conduct demolition operations and remove debris to prevent injury to people and damage to adjacent
buildings and site improvements.

D. Provide and maintain shoring, bracing, or structural support to preserve building stability and prevent
movement, settlement, or collapse.
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SELECTIVE DEMOLITION 01732 - 2

E. Protect building structure or interior from weather and water leakage and damage.

F. Protect remaining walls, ceilings, floors, and exposed finishes.  Erect and maintain dustproof partitions.
Cover and protect remaining furniture, furnishings, and equipment.

G. Promptly remove demolished materials from Owner's property and legally dispose of them.  Do not burn
demolished materials.

3.2 EXAMINATION

A. Verify that utilities have been disconnected and capped.

B. Survey existing conditions and correlate with requirements indicated to determine
extent of selective demolition required.

C. When unanticipated mechanical, electrical or structural elements that conflict with
the intended function or design are encountered, investigate and measure the nature
and extent of the conflict. Promptly submit a written report to the Architect.

D. Survey the condition of the building to determine whether removing any element might result in
structural deficiency or unplanned collapse of any portion of the structure or adjacent structures
during selective demolition.

3.3 POLLUTION CONTROLS
A. Use water mist, temporary enclosures, and other suitable methods to limit the spread of dust and

dirt. Comply with governing environmental protection regulations.

END OF SECTION 01732
SELECTIVE DEMOLITION
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SECTION 02230 - SITE CLEARING

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 SECTION REQUIREMENTS

A. Traffic:  Minimize interference with adjoining roads, streets, walks, and other adjacent occupied or used
facilities during site-clearing operations..

B. Notify utility locator service for area where Project is located before site clearing.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (Not Applicable)

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1 PREPARATION

A. Protect site improvements to remain from damage.  Restore damaged improvements to condition existing
before start of site clearing.

B. Locate and clearly flag trees and vegetation to remain..

C. Protect remaining trees and shrubs from damage and maintain vegetation.

D. Do not store materials or equipment or permit excavation within drip line of remaining trees.

3.2 SITE CLEARING

A. Remove slabs, paving, curbs, gutters, and aggregate base as indicated.

B. Dispose of waste materials, including trash, debris, and excess topsoil, off Owner's property.  Burning
waste materials on-site is not permitted.

END OF SECTION 02230
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SECTION 06105 - MISCELLANEOUS CARPENTRY

PART 1 - GENERAL (Not Applicable)

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1 FASTENERS

A. Fasteners of size and type indicated.  Where carpentry is exposed to weather, in ground contact, or in area
of high relative humidity, provide fasteners with a hot-dip zinc coating per ASTM A 153.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1 INSTALLATION

A. Fit carpentry to other construction; scribe and cope for accurate fit.

B. Installation of Structural-Use Panels:  Comply with applicable recommendations contained in APA Form
No. E30.
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